
UMATILLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 700 6TH STREET, UMATILLA, OR 97882
OCTOBER 1, 2019

7:00 PM
 

  
1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
  
2. ROLL CALL 
  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
  
5. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 5.1 CRIS Inc. Service Recognition  No Action Needed
  
6. PUBLIC COMMENT   Public Comment is an opportunity for citizens to express opinions, raise

issues, and provide information to the City Council. Comments presented during this segment
should be on city-related issues and not on items that are scheduled for a Public Hearing on the
same eveningâ€™s agenda. If you wish to speak, please provide the requested information on the
Sign-Up Sheet, being sure to note the topic on which you will speak. When called to the podium,
begin by stating your name and address. You will have five minutes to speak, unless otherwise
instructed.

  
7. CONSENT AGENDA 
 7.1 Paid Invoices  Motion to approve. 
 7.2 Resolution No. 10-2020 - A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor and City Manager to Sign

Amendment No. 3 to Intergovernmental Agreement No. 28480 Between the City of
Umatilla and the Oregon Department of Transportation.   The City of Umatilla entered into
an intergovernmental agreement with the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) in
2012 for the completion of the 6th Street Project. This Amendment increases the overall
project cost from $5,980,094 to $6,837,151. 
Suggested Action: Motion for approval of Resolution No. 10-2020

 7.3 August Court Report   Motion to approve. 
 7.4 August 6, 2019 Minutes  Approve
 7.5 August 20, 2019 Minutes  Approve
  
8. PUBLIC HEARING 
  
9. NEW BUSINESS 

1



 9.1 Library Board  Accept resignation and declare a vacancy
 9.2 A Resolution to Accept a Local Government Grant from the Oregon Parks and Recreation

Department for the City of Umatilla's Master Park Plan and Delegate Authority to the City
Manager to Sign the Agreement and Any Future Amendments.  Motion to approve as
presented.

 9.3 A Resolution to Accept Award of a Local Government Grant from the Oregon Parks and
Recreation Department for Development of a Restroom Facility at Kiwanis Park and
Delegate Authority to the City Manager to Sign the Agreement and Any Future
Amendments.  Motion to approve as presented

  
10. PUBLIC COMMENT 
  
11. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
  
12. ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 12.1 To conduct deliberation with person(s) you have designated to negotiate real property

transaction ORS 192.600(2)(e)  Discussion
 12.2 To conduct deliberation with person(s) you have designated to negotiate real property

transaction ORS 192.600(2)(e)  Discussion
  
13. RECONVENE 
  
14. MAYOR'S MESSAGE 
  
15. COUNCIL INFORMATION & DISCUSSION 
  
16. ADJOURN 

This institution is an equal opportunity provider. Discrimination is prohibited by Federal law. Special
accommodations to attend or participate in a city meeting or other function can be provided by
contacting City Hall at (541) 922-3226 or use the TTY Relay Service at 1-800-735-2900 for
appropriate assistance.

2



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
CRIS Inc. Service Recognition

Meeting Date:
2019-10-01

 
Department:
City Administration

Director:
David Stockdale

Contact Person:
Melissa Ince

Phone Number:

 
Cost of Proposal:
N/A

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):

Amount Budgeted:
N/A

 
Reviewed by Finance Department: Previously Presented:

N/A
 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:

Summary Statement:
No Action Needed

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 5 : Perform at the Highest Levels of Operational Excellence

3



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     1

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report type printed

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

9

9 A Plus Connectors 198857 Sewer Maintenance 09/09/19 65.30 43886 09/23/19

          Total 9: 65.30

13

13 A-1 Industrial Hose & Supply 143330 Water Dept Maintenance 09/11/19 99.88 43887 09/23/19

146757 Vac Truck-WW Equipment 08/19/19 180.68 43786 09/10/19

151587 Supplies for Water Dept 09/19/19 408.98 43887 09/23/19

          Total 13: 689.54

40

40 AgSource Laboratories REFUNDSE Final Billing 09/06/19 327.39 43787 09/10/19

          Total 40: 327.39

102

102 Aramark Uniform Services, Inc. 864109304 Police Mats 08/15/19 194.05 43788 09/10/19

864109306 Mats & Towels 08/15/19 132.03 43788 09/10/19

864129098 Police Mats 08/29/19 194.05 43788 09/10/19

864129100 Mats & Towels 08/29/19 132.03 43788 09/10/19

          Total 102: 652.16

148

148 Banner Bank Mastercard 0268SEPT19 Lunch Meeting Senator  
Hansell

08/25/19 31.91 43789 09/10/19

0715SEPT19 ASE Certification C.Horn 08/27/19 174.75 43789 09/10/19

0715SEPT19 ASE Certification C.Horn 08/27/19 174.75 43789 09/10/19

0715SEPT19 ASE Certification C.Horn 08/27/19 174.75 43789 09/10/19

0715SEPT19 ASE Certification C.Horn 08/27/19 174.75 43789 09/10/19

0715SEPT19 Public Works Luncheons 08/27/19 40.14 43789 09/10/19

0715SEPT19 Public Works Luncheons 08/27/19 51.58 43789 09/10/19

0715SEPT19 Employee Safety Meeting 08/27/19 31.30 43789 09/10/19

0715SEPT19 Employee Safety Meeting 08/27/19 31.30 43789 09/10/19

0715SEPT19 Employee Safety Meeting 08/27/19 31.30 43789 09/10/19

0715SEPT19 Employee Safety Meeting 08/27/19 31.30 43789 09/10/19

0715SEPT19 Credit on Previous Bill 08/27/19 1.14- 43789 09/10/19

2217AUG19 Police Dept Supplies/First  
Aid

08/25/19 769.94 43789 09/10/19

2217AUG19 Transunion 08/25/19 50.00 43789 09/10/19

2217AUG19 Training Hotel - Police CIS 08/25/19 632.58 43789 09/10/19

2217AUG19 Front Desk Safety &  
Security Training

08/25/19 198.00 43789 09/10/19

2217AUG19 Interview Meal 08/25/19 36.75 43789 09/10/19

2217AUG19 Clothing Allowance -  
Claustor

08/25/19 155.00 43789 09/10/19

2217AUG19 OCEA Membership - Huxel 08/25/19 75.00 43789 09/10/19

2217AUG19 Drug Free Promotional

4



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     2

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

Items 08/25/19 322.99 43789 09/10/19

2217AUG19 Mounting Accessories -  
Body Cams

08/25/19 224.55 43789 09/10/19

2217AUG19 Uniform Allowance 08/25/19 150.31 43789 09/10/19

2217AUG19 DMV Registration Durango 08/25/19 122.50 43789 09/10/19

2217AUG19 Police Dept -  
Keyboard/Sound Bar

08/25/19 55.46 43789 09/10/19

3132SEPT19 Water Maintenance - Block  
Heater for Generator

08/25/19 158.20 43789 09/10/19

3132SEPT19 Clothing Allowance Scheel 08/25/19 39.99 43789 09/10/19

3132SEPT19 Clothing Allowance Scheel 08/25/19 39.99 43789 09/10/19

3132SEPT19 Clothing Allowance Scheel 08/25/19 39.99 43789 09/10/19

3132SEPT19 08/25/19 39.97 43789 09/10/19

3132SEPT19 Fuel to water training 08/25/19 54.79 43789 09/10/19

3132SEPT19 Hotel Water Training 08/25/19 1,716.82 43789 09/10/19

3488AUG19 Surface Carrying Bag 08/25/19 29.99 43789 09/10/19

3488AUG19 Survey Monkey 08/25/19 37.00 43789 09/10/19

3488AUG19 Movies in the Park License 08/25/19 837.00 43789 09/10/19

3488AUG19 Umatilla County Trail  
Meeting Lunch

08/25/19 9.00 43789 09/10/19

3488AUG19 Family Fun Day Supplies 08/25/19 672.19 43789 09/10/19

3488AUG19 Recreation Supplies 08/25/19 55.98 43789 09/10/19

3488AUG19 City Promotional Supplies 08/25/19 1,407.47 43789 09/10/19

3488AUG19 Intern Going Away Lunch 08/25/19 9.50 43789 09/10/19

3488AUG19 Ink Water Dept Printer 08/25/19 64.49 43789 09/10/19

5919SEPT19 Adobe Photography Plan 08/25/19 119.88 43789 09/10/19

5919SEPT19 Lunch Meeting Senator  
Hansell

08/25/19 38.84 43789 09/10/19

5919SEPT19 July Advertising Library  
Aide

08/25/19 123.11 43789 09/10/19

5919SEPT19 Marina Boat Registration 08/25/19 50.00 43789 09/10/19

7017SEPT19 WW Lab Supplies 08/25/19 268.99 43885 09/12/19

7017SEPT19 Fuel for the Tahoe 08/25/19 60.19 43885 09/12/19

7017SEPT19 Employee Handbook:  
Critical Issues Training

08/25/19 44.70 43885 09/12/19

7017SEPT19 Employee Handbooks:  
Critical Issues Training

08/25/19 52.15 43885 09/12/19

7017SEPT19 Employee Handbook:  
Critical Issues Training

08/25/19 52.15 43885 09/12/19

7017SEPT19 Warranty for Dave's  
Wardrobe

08/25/19 16.87 43885 09/12/19

7017SEPT19 Garbage Bags for Parks 08/25/19 96.78 43885 09/12/19

7017SEPT19 Laptop bags for Council  
Surface

08/25/19 138.93 43885 09/12/19

7017SEPT19 Wardrobe for Dave's Office 08/25/19 162.29 43885 09/12/19

7017SEPT19 Toliet Paper for City Hall  
Dispensers

08/25/19 111.30 43885 09/12/19

7017SEPT19 Credit of Fuel Purchase 08/25/19 .60- 43885 09/12/19

8522AUG19 Kiwanis Club Luncheon 08/25/19 31.23 43789 09/10/19

8522AUG19 Economic Summit Dinner 08/25/19 36.90 43789 09/10/19

8522AUG19 Goal 9 Meeting  
Refreshments

08/25/19 27.27 43789 09/10/19

8522AUG19 APA Membership Mabbott 08/25/19 456.00 43789 09/10/19

5



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     3

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

8522AUG19 Fuel Chrysler 08/25/19 50.91 43789 09/10/19

8522AUG19 HID Luncheon 08/25/19 53.85 43789 09/10/19

8522AUG19 Malheur News Online  
Subscription

08/25/19 5.00 43789 09/10/19

8522AUG19 Go to Meeting Fee 08/25/19 228.00 43789 09/10/19

8522AUG19 Business Oregon  
Luncheon

08/25/19 14.95 43789 09/10/19

8522AUG19 Associate Planner Training 08/25/19 250.00 43789 09/10/19

8522AUG19 OAPA Network Meeting 08/25/19 30.98 43789 09/10/19

          Total 148: 11,472.81

155

155 Barnett & Moro, P.C. 2019-1 Annual Audit 09/20/19 9,000.00 43888 09/23/19

          Total 155: 9,000.00

294

294 Buttercreek Sod, LLC 2017-902 Sod for cemetery 08/23/19 15.00 43792 09/10/19

          Total 294: 15.00

320

320 Canon Solutions America, Inc 4030230102 COPIER MAINTENANCE 08/24/19 44.82 43793 09/10/19

4030245950 COPIER MAINTENANCE 09/27/19 338.08 43793 09/10/19

          Total 320: 382.90

351

351 Cascade Natural Gas Corp. 0001AUG201 Natural Gas-1205 W 3rd  
St.

08/26/19 22.45 43794 09/10/19

0006SEPT20 Natural Gas-700 6th st. 08/26/19 3.74 43794 09/10/19

0006SEPT20 Natural Gas-700 6th st. 08/26/19 3.74 43794 09/10/19

0006SEPT20 700 6th St. 08/26/19 3.73 43794 09/10/19

0007SEPT20 Natural Gas-82959 Draper  
Rd.

08/26/19 11.21 43794 09/10/19

5627AUG201 Natural Gas-822 6th St. 08/26/19 13.58 43794 09/10/19

9927SEPT20 Natural Gas-830 6th St. 08/26/19 10.63 43794 09/10/19

          Total 351: 69.08

362

362 Center Point Large Print 1718099 Large Print Books for  
Library

09/01/19 140.22 43890 09/23/19

          Total 362: 140.22

367

367 CenturyLink 0453AUG19 Police Dept T31 Line 08/25/19 188.32 43795 09/10/19

          Total 367: 188.32

418

418 Coffey, Tisa TRAVELREI OCEA Fall Conference 09/23/19 297.30 43891 09/23/19 6



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     4

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 418: 297.30

427

427 Columbia Harvest Foods 2000SEPT Meeting and Event  
Supplies

09/01/19 80.00 43892 09/23/19

          Total 427: 80.00

435

435 Commercial Tire 245096 Tires-Street Dept 2008 F-
205

08/07/19 1,271.91 43893 09/23/19

245673 Repair Gator Tire 08/22/19 16.95 43797 09/10/19

          Total 435: 1,288.86

439

439 Concrete Special Ties, Inc. 47475 Concrete Supplies-Kiwanis  
Basketball Cour

08/27/19 3.66 43894 09/23/19

47496 Credit-Kiwanis Basketball 08/28/19 2.20- 43894 09/23/19

47497 Kiwanis Basketball 08/28/19 2.22 43894 09/23/19

          Total 439: 3.68

480

480 CRIS Inc. 083119-M Contract Service  
Agreement

08/31/19 12,500.00 43798 09/10/19

083119-M Marina Office Supplies 08/31/19 48.15 43798 09/10/19

          Total 480: 12,548.15

482

482 Crosby, Darwin CKREQAUG Moorage Refund - Slip  
Released

08/28/19 229.72 43799 09/10/19

          Total 482: 229.72

484

484 Crown Paper & Janitorial 268597 Marina - Janitorial Supplies 09/11/19 89.95 43895 09/23/19

          Total 484: 89.95

487

487 Crystal Clear Ice, LLC 23-900462 Ice for Marina Resale 08/22/19 78.75 43800 09/10/19

23-900535 Ice for Marina Resale 08/29/19 26.25 43800 09/10/19

23-900604 Ice for Marina Resale 09/06/19 87.50 43896 09/23/19

23-900672 Ice for Marina Resale 09/13/19 52.50 43896 09/23/19

          Total 487: 245.00

488

488 Crystal Springs 9262940082 Water for Police  
Department

08/13/19 36.98 43801 09/10/19

7



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     5

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 488: 36.98

550

550 DEQ - Water Quality Division WQ20DOM-0 Annual Compliance Fee 09/05/19 3,571.00 43897 09/23/19

          Total 550: 3,571.00

607

607 Ducote Consulting 1325 IOF - Lind Rd  
Environmental

08/30/19 1,760.00 43802 09/10/19

          Total 607: 1,760.00

609

609 Duke's Auto Plus 12329 Dump Truck Repairs 08/15/19 1,200.00 43803 09/10/19

12367 Police Dept Vehicle  
Service

09/03/19 65.00 43803 09/10/19

12398 Oil Change 09/13/19 65.00 43898 09/23/19

12400 Wiper Blades 09/16/19 38.00 43898 09/23/19

          Total 609: 1,368.00

622

622 Dynamic Computer Consulting, I 14839 Computer & Network  
Services

06/30/19 242.50 43899 09/23/19

15023 Computer & Network  
Services

07/31/19 242.50 43899 09/23/19

          Total 622: 485.00

629

629 EASTERN OREGON BUSINES 359 PUBLIC RELATIONS  
PLAN

08/28/19 900.00 43804 09/10/19

          Total 629: 900.00

635

635 Eastern Oregon Telecom, LLC 8743SEPT20 Marina Internet 09/01/19 277.95 43900 09/23/19

8743SEPT20 City Hall Internet 09/01/19 371.41 43900 09/23/19

8743SEPT20 Library Internet 09/01/19 299.97 43900 09/23/19

8743SEPT20 Police Dept. Internet 09/01/19 273.62 43900 09/23/19

8743SEPT20 Shop Internet 09/01/19 63.57 43900 09/23/19

8743SEPT20 Sewer Internet 09/01/19 336.04 43900 09/23/19

8743SEPT20 Internet Credit 09/01/19 25.00- 43900 09/23/19

          Total 635: 1,597.56

720

720 FERGUSON WATERWORKS # 0801604 Sewer Maintenance 08/22/19 130.00 43806 09/10/19

          Total 720: 130.00

8



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     6

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

856

856 Gotcha Covered 137719 Cleaning Services 09/01/19 443.84 43808 09/10/19

137719 Cleaning Services 09/01/19 383.98 43808 09/10/19

137719 Cleaning Services 09/01/19 383.98 43808 09/10/19

137719 Cleaning Services 09/01/19 248.20 43808 09/10/19

          Total 856: 1,460.00

862

862 Grainger Inc. 9269200235 Sewer Maintenance 08/20/19 21.13 43809 09/10/19

          Total 862: 21.13

863

863 GRANICUS 116976 Online Training 08/03/19 1,350.00 43810 09/10/19

          Total 863: 1,350.00

864

864 Granite Construction Company 1660748 Paving & Supplies 09/04/19 233.60 43904 09/23/19

1660840 Paving & Supplies 09/05/19 182.40 43904 09/23/19

          Total 864: 416.00

960

960 Heller & Sons Dist., Inc. 16880SEPT1 Police Dept Fuel 08/31/19 2,440.54 43905 09/23/19

16881SEPT1 Gas for Public Works  
Vehicles

08/31/19 840.15 43905 09/23/19

16881SEPT1 Gas for Public Works  
Vehicles

08/31/19 1,371.41 43905 09/23/19

16881SEPT1 Gas for Public Works  
Vehicles

08/31/19 543.62 43905 09/23/19

16881SEPT1 Gas for Public Works  
Vehicles

08/31/19 1,363.18 43905 09/23/19

6979SEPT20 Marina Fuel 08/31/19 5,382.00 43905 09/23/19

          Total 960: 11,940.90

966

966 Hermiston Auto Parts, Inc. 590755 Supplies 08/09/19 6.29 43906 09/23/19

590832 Oil Filters 08/12/19 31.14 43906 09/23/19

590862 impact socket 08/13/19 12.99 43906 09/23/19

590879 Evap Canister 08/13/19 182.27 43906 09/23/19

590880 oxygen sensor 08/13/19 62.69 43906 09/23/19

590891 F L Hose 08/13/19 3.90 43906 09/23/19

590909 Supplies 08/14/19 84.53 43906 09/23/19

591005 Battery 08/15/19 9.99 43906 09/23/19

591077 cable tie 08/16/19 2.61 43906 09/23/19

591240 WWTP Maint. 08/21/19 10.65 43906 09/23/19

591328 core Deposit 08/22/19 49.50- 43906 09/23/19

591369 Supplies 08/23/19 6.99 43906 09/23/19

591377 Supplies 08/23/19 7.91 43906 09/23/19

591591 2004 Chevy 20 08/29/19 173.11 43906 09/23/19

9



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     7

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

591637 code enforcement truck 08/30/19 78.18 43906 09/23/19

803115 Starter 08/22/19 198.33 43906 09/23/19

803839 code enforcement truck 08/30/19 60.99 43906 09/23/19

          Total 966: 883.07

980

980 Hermiston Quicky Lube 449075 Oil Change 08/20/19 59.85 43812 09/10/19

450406 Oil Change 09/10/19 37.95 43907 09/23/19

450772 Oil Change 09/16/19 43.95 43907 09/23/19

          Total 980: 141.75

994

994 High Performance Signs 23720 Installed City Logo on Boat 09/10/19 135.00 43908 09/23/19

          Total 994: 135.00

1012

1012 Home Depot Credit Services 4100981 Kiwanis Park Irrigation 08/07/19 244.64 43815 09/10/19

5040605 Sign for Walking Bridge 08/06/19 19.84 43815 09/10/19

7032587 Shop Supplies 07/25/19 115.47 43815 09/10/19

7122787 Marina LED Lights 08/14/19 23.88 43815 09/10/19

          Total 1012: 403.83

1024

1024 HORN,ESMERALDA NRPA BALTI NRPA Baltimore 09/06/19 319.50 43816 09/10/19

          Total 1024: 319.50

1030

1030 House of Mowers 12716THST Final Biling-Utilities 09/19/19 40.17 43909 09/23/19

          Total 1030: 40.17

1034

1034 HRA VEBA Trust Contributions FOUTZHER FUND Foutz 09/18/19 180.00 43910 09/23/19

FOUTZHER FUND FOUTZ 09/18/19 20.00 43910 09/23/19

FOUTZHER FUND HERNANDEZ 09/18/19 100.00 43910 09/23/19

          Total 1034: 300.00

1053

1053 Ince, Melissa TRAVELREI LOC Conferene 09/23/19 483.78 43911 09/23/19

          Total 1053: 483.78

1060

1060 Ingram 41204598 Library Books 08/02/19 116.92 43820 09/10/19

41248183 Library Books 08/06/19 15.79 43820 09/10/19

41254492 Library Books 08/06/19 16.80 43820 09/10/19

41254493 Library Books 08/06/19 16.80 43820 09/10/19
10



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     8

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

41254494 Library Books 08/06/19 33.59 43820 09/10/19

41296179 Library Books 08/08/19 15.59 43820 09/10/19

41312759 Library Books 08/09/19 17.40 43820 09/10/19

41360250 Library Books 08/13/19 24.58 43820 09/10/19

41405283 Library Books 08/15/19 24.00 43820 09/10/19

41405284 Board Game 08/15/19 10.99 43820 09/10/19

41476299 Library Books 08/20/19 33.59 43820 09/10/19

41612904 Library Books 08/27/19 16.19 43820 09/10/19

41612905 Library Books 08/27/19 16.77 43820 09/10/19

          Total 1060: 359.01

1068

1068 Intermountain ESD 525P019612 RV Space Layout Brochure 09/13/19 386.55 43912 09/23/19

598T065042 surface cases for  
Council/Mayor tablets

09/06/19 271.67 43821 09/10/19

598T065105 surface Arc Mouse-3 09/10/19 74.79 43912 09/23/19

598T065105 surface Arc Mouse-3 09/10/19 112.19 43912 09/23/19

598T065105 surface Arc Mouse-3 09/10/19 37.39 43912 09/23/19

598T065162 Webcam for community  
development

09/15/19 21.95 43912 09/23/19

598T065163 Library Printer 09/16/19 285.32 43912 09/23/19

598T065164 Chromebook for Library 09/16/19 159.00 43912 09/23/19

          Total 1068: 1,348.86

1089

1089 J U B Engineers, Inc. 127997 IOF - Lind Rd  
Improvements

09/09/19 1,061.77 43822 09/10/19

          Total 1089: 1,061.77

1099

1099 James C. Fulper dba Health Opt 85236 Police Physicals 08/15/19 231.00 43823 09/10/19

          Total 1099: 231.00

1108

1108 JESSE RODRIGUEZ CONSTR IWW PAY RE Industrial Discharge  
Project Payment 1

08/28/19 505,947.03 43824 09/10/19

          Total 1108: 505,947.03

1112

1112 Jimmy's Johns Portable Toilets L 9805 Marina & RV Park - 2 Units 09/01/19 185.00 43825 09/10/19

          Total 1112: 185.00

1142

1142 Jordan Ramis PC 161805 Legal Services - South Hill  
Industrial

08/30/19 6,783.70 43829 09/10/19

161805 Legal Services - IWW  
Agreements

08/30/19 7,191.80 43829 09/10/19

11



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     9

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 1142: 13,975.50

1172

1172 KEITH, MARK AUGUST201 Slip released-moorage  
refund

08/22/19 272.50 43830 09/10/19

          Total 1172: 272.50

1189

1189 KIE Supply Corp 2010850 Irrigation Repair 08/19/19 38.91 43915 09/23/19

2011259 Hunter Battery op  
controller

08/26/19 92.69 43915 09/23/19

2011893 Sewer supplies 09/09/19 21.09 43915 09/23/19

2011893-01 Sewer supplies 09/09/19 167.20 43915 09/23/19

2012160 Sprinkler Parts 09/13/19 36.86 43915 09/23/19

          Total 1189: 356.75

1201

1201 Knowbuddy Resources ARU0288582 Books for Library 09/04/19 73.85 43831 09/10/19

          Total 1201: 73.85

1211

1211 Krogh, Theresa AUG2019 Weddings 08/31/19 100.00 43832 09/10/19

          Total 1211: 100.00

1221

1221 Kuo Testing Labs, Inc. 19I0104 Marina Water Testing 09/13/19 51.00 43916 09/23/19

UMA1908-13 TRCI Lab Tests TBR 08/21/19 76.85 43833 09/10/19

UMA1908-75 Water Testing 08/30/19 76.85 43916 09/23/19

UMA-W4480 Water Testing-Amazon 09/13/19 47.45 43916 09/23/19

UMA-W4481 Water Testing-Amazon 09/13/19 47.45 43916 09/23/19

UMA-W4484 Water Testing-Amazon 09/13/19 58.35 43916 09/23/19

UMA-W4485 Water Testing-Amazon 09/13/19 58.35 43916 09/23/19

UMA-W4487 Water Testing-Amazon 09/13/19 58.35 43916 09/23/19

UMA-W4489 Water Testing-Amazon 09/13/19 58.35 43916 09/23/19

UMA-W4490 Water Testing-Amazon 09/13/19 47.45 43916 09/23/19

UMA-W4491 Water Testing-Amazon 09/13/19 47.45 43916 09/23/19

UMA-W4493 Water Testing-Amazon 09/13/19 47.45 43916 09/23/19

UMA-W4495 Water Testing-Amazon 09/13/19 47.45 43916 09/23/19

UMA-W4496 Water Testing-Amazon 09/13/19 47.45 43916 09/23/19

UMA-W4498 Water Testing-Amazon 09/13/19 47.45 43916 09/23/19

          Total 1221: 817.70

1226

1226 L.N. Curtis and Sons INV311496 Uniforms for Hector & Itzel 08/23/19 235.54 43917 09/23/19

INV313570 Uniform for Hector & Itzel 08/29/19 260.10 43917 09/23/19

12



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     10

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 1226: 495.64

1257

1257 LEHR SI33304 OUTFIT POLICE VEHICLE 08/13/19 533.78 43918 09/23/19

SI33305 OUTFIT POLICE VEHICLE 08/13/19 51.00 43918 09/23/19

SI33314 OUTFIT POLICE VEHICLE 08/13/19 59.70 43918 09/23/19

          Total 1257: 644.48

1268

1268 Lexipol LLC 30623 Law Enf Policy Manual  
Updates

09/01/19 4,368.00 43834 09/10/19

          Total 1268: 4,368.00

1272

1272 Life Flight Network Foundation HERNANDE Life Flight Membership 08/22/19 50.00 43835 09/10/19

          Total 1272: 50.00

1297

1297 Lohman, Jason REIMBCKSE Water Distribution Operator
-Class II Exam

09/16/19 100.00 43919 09/23/19

          Total 1297: 100.00

1329

1329 MABBOTT, TAMRA CKREQSEP Travel for Meeting 09/13/19 118.85 43920 09/23/19

          Total 1329: 118.85

1340

1340 Mail Finance N7864854 Postage Meter Annual  
Rental

08/26/19 1.55 43836 09/10/19

N7864854 Postage Meter Annual  
Rental

08/26/19 6.19 43836 09/10/19

N7864854 Postage Meter Annual  
Rental

08/26/19 6.19 43836 09/10/19

N7864854 Postage Meter Annual  
Rental

08/26/19 183.44 43836 09/10/19

N7864854 Postage Meter Annual  
Rental

08/26/19 183.44 43836 09/10/19

N7864854 Postage Meter Annual  
Rental

08/26/19 6.19 43836 09/10/19

          Total 1340: 387.00

1461

1461 Mid-American Research Chemic 0673635-IN Nitrile Gloves 08/22/19 272.48 43837 09/10/19

          Total 1461: 272.48

13



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     11

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

1561

1561 Norco Inc. 27171523 Safety Vest 08/15/19 16.64 43838 09/10/19

27293384 Cylinder Rental 08/31/19 43.12 43838 09/10/19

27293384 Cylinder Rental 08/31/19 43.12 43838 09/10/19

          Total 1561: 102.88

1580

1580 NW Farm Supply Inc. A207455 Grass seed for kiwanis  
park & gloves

08/15/19 99.26 43839 09/10/19

B202217 Black Equipment Trailer 08/12/19 29.69 43839 09/10/19

B203110 replacement for nozzles for  
gator/boom

08/30/19 17.98 43839 09/10/19

          Total 1580: 146.93

1590

1590 OCEA - Oregon Code Enforcem CONFEREN Fall Conference-Coffey 09/19/19 200.00 43922 09/23/19

MEMBERDU MEMBERSHIP2019-Coffey 07/01/19 75.00 43922 09/23/19

          Total 1590: 275.00

1615

1615 One Call Concepts, Inc. 9080498 Excavation Notices 08/31/19 76.44 43923 09/23/19

          Total 1615: 76.44

1636

1636 Oregon Dept of Revenue AUG2019 State Court Assessments 08/31/19 15,187.45 43840 09/10/19

          Total 1636: 15,187.45

1637

1637 Oregon Dept of State Lands ERAUTHORI ER Authorization for  
removal of material in  
water

08/22/19 324.00 43841 09/10/19

          Total 1637: 324.00

1676

1676 OXARC Inc. 30746213 Hard Hat 08/20/19 21.32 43842 09/10/19

30751624 Chlorine Cylinders - Intertie 08/27/19 1,235.55 43842 09/10/19

30751627 Chlorine Cylinders - Golf 08/27/19 630.28 43842 09/10/19

30751629 Chlorine Cylinders - Port 08/27/19 1,235.55 43842 09/10/19

          Total 1676: 3,122.70

1684

1684 Pacific Power 0013AUG19 Hwy 395 & 730 Interti Well 08/14/19 4,487.10 43843 09/10/19

0013SEPT19 Hwy 395&730 Interti Well 09/13/19 5,475.70 43924 09/23/19

0021SEPT19 McNary Industrial, Disposal  
Plant, 205 Powerline Rd

08/22/19 7,804.52 43843 09/10/19

0039SEPT19 Electric Svs-McFarland  
Well

08/26/19 2,559.72 43843 09/10/19

14



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     12

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

0047SEPT19 Electric Svs-McNary Mobil  
Phase #2

08/28/19 273.21 43843 09/10/19

0054SEPT19 City Pk Rest Rooms 08/22/19 296.28 43843 09/10/19

0062AUG19 Shop Complex Umatilla 08/14/19 26.68 43843 09/10/19

0062SEPT19 Shop Complex Umatilla 09/13/19 26.68 43924 09/23/19

0070AUG19 8th F SE Corner 08/14/19 31.99 43843 09/10/19

0070SEPT19 8th & F SE Corner 09/13/19 33.86 43924 09/23/19

0096SEPT19 6th & A St 08/22/19 17.87 43843 09/10/19

0104AUGUS Streetlights 08/19/19 2,307.87 43843 09/10/19

0112AUG19 800 6th St. 08/14/19 284.50 43843 09/10/19

0112AUG19 800 6th St. 08/14/19 284.50 43843 09/10/19

0112AUG19 800 6th St. 08/14/19 284.50 43843 09/10/19

0112AUG19 800 6th St. 08/14/19 284.49 43843 09/10/19

0112SEPT19 800 6th St. 09/13/19 62.84 43924 09/23/19

0112SEPT19 700 6th St. 09/13/19 325.10 43924 09/23/19

0112SEPT19 700 6th St. 09/13/19 325.10 43924 09/23/19

0112SEPT19 700 6th St. 09/13/19 325.10 43924 09/23/19

0120AUG19 632 D St. 08/14/19 757.91 43843 09/10/19

0120SEPT19 632 D St. 09/13/19 689.77 43924 09/23/19

0146AUG19 Bud Draper Dr. 08/14/19 5,805.33 43843 09/10/19

0146SEPT19 Bud Draper Dr. 09/13/19 5,257.39 43924 09/23/19

0153AUG19 Water Booster Station 08/14/19 4,404.17 43843 09/10/19

0153SEPT19 Water Booster Station 09/13/19 3,805.31 43924 09/23/19

0161AUG19 Water Tank Port Umatilla  
OR

08/14/19 7,738.25 43843 09/10/19

0161SEPT19 Water Tank Port Umatilla  
OR

09/13/19 6,783.53 43924 09/23/19

0179SEPT19 Electric Svs-285 Radar Rd.  
Boosters

08/27/19 457.38 43843 09/10/19

0187AUG19 Div 7 Naches Ave Lift 08/14/19 30.56 43843 09/10/19

0187SEPT19 Div 7 Naches Ave Lift 09/13/19 29.10 43924 09/23/19

0377SEPT19 Bath House Marina 08/22/19 255.78 43843 09/10/19

0385SEPT19 Fish Cleaning Station 08/22/19 23.69 43843 09/10/19

0393SEPT19 West End Comfort Statn 08/22/19 27.44 43843 09/10/19

0401SEPT19 15 Hp Pump Marina 08/22/19 282.75 43843 09/10/19

0419SEPT19 Quincy Ave N 2nd @  
Marina Umatilla OR

08/22/19 182.90 43843 09/10/19

0427SEPT19 Marina Park 08/22/19 1,365.90 43843 09/10/19

0435SEPT19 1710 Quincy St 08/22/19 264.68 43843 09/10/19

0443AUG19 Umatilla Marina St Lights 08/13/19 185.65 43843 09/10/19

0443SEPT Marina Lights 09/12/19 185.65 43924 09/23/19

0476SEPT19 ABT 30322 HWY 730 08/22/19 25.47 43843 09/10/19

0500AUG19 129 Walla Walla St. 08/14/19 24.42 43843 09/10/19

0500SEPT19 129 Walla Walla St. 09/13/19 26.72 43924 09/23/19

          Total 1684: 64,127.36

1715

1715 Pea Ridge Embroidery 35233 Clothing Allowance-Scott  
Coleman

05/16/19 63.12 43925 09/23/19

35233 Clothing Allowance-Scott  
Coleman

05/16/19 63.11 43925 09/23/19

35233 Clothing Allowance-Scott  
Coleman

05/16/19 63.11 43925 09/23/19

15



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     13

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

35233 Clothing Allowance-Scott  
Coleman

05/16/19 63.11 43925 09/23/19

35688 Public Works Promotional  
Hats

09/03/19 367.23 43844 09/10/19

35688 Public Works Promotional  
Hats

09/03/19 367.23 43844 09/10/19

35696 Shirts for Jacob Foutz 09/03/19 67.44 43925 09/23/19

          Total 1715: 1,054.35

1755

1755 Pioneer Const & Pendleton Rea 462982 Street Maintenance 08/16/19 278.93 43845 09/10/19

          Total 1755: 278.93

1763

1763 Platt V983000 Police Dept Building Maint. 08/29/19 59.70 43926 09/23/19

X071167 water dept maint. supplies 09/12/19 17.70 43926 09/23/19

          Total 1763: 77.40

1791

1791 PRO RENTAL & SALES, INC. 22-1101066 Roller for Filling Pot Holes 09/11/19 464.21 43927 09/23/19

          Total 1791: 464.21

1804

1804 Psych Services of Pendleton HERNANDE Psych Eval New Police  
Recruits

08/21/19 550.00 43846 09/10/19

          Total 1804: 550.00

1818

1818 Quill Corporation 9368054 Ofice Supplies 08/09/19 81.84 43847 09/10/19

9368054 Office Supplies 08/09/19 16.26 43847 09/10/19

9368054 Office Supplies 08/09/19 32.79 43847 09/10/19

9368054 Office Supplies 08/09/19 49.05 43847 09/10/19

9368054 Office Supplies 08/09/19 49.05 43847 09/10/19

9368054 Office Supplies 08/09/19 32.79 43847 09/10/19

9368054 Office Supplies 08/09/19 4.80 43847 09/10/19

9406830 Ofice Supplies 08/12/19 31.30 43847 09/10/19

9406830 Office Supplies 08/12/19 6.22 43847 09/10/19

9406830 Office Supplies 08/12/19 12.54 43847 09/10/19

9406830 Office Supplies 08/12/19 18.76 43847 09/10/19

9406830 Office Supplies 08/12/19 18.76 43847 09/10/19

9406830 Office Supplies 08/12/19 12.54 43847 09/10/19

9406830 Office Supplies 08/12/19 1.85 43847 09/10/19

9447711 Ofice Supplies 08/13/19 17.19 43847 09/10/19

9447711 Office Supplies 08/13/19 3.42 43847 09/10/19

9447711 Office Supplies 08/13/19 6.89 43847 09/10/19

9447711 Office Supplies 08/13/19 10.30 43847 09/10/19

9447711 Office Supplies 08/13/19 10.30 43847 09/10/19

9447711 Office Supplies 08/13/19 6.89 43847 09/10/19

16



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     14

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

9447711 Office Supplies 08/13/19 1.00 43847 09/10/19

9546373 Ofice Supplies 08/16/19 17.58 43847 09/10/19

9546373 Office Supplies 08/16/19 3.49 43847 09/10/19

9546373 Office Supplies 08/16/19 7.04 43847 09/10/19

9546373 Office Supplies 08/16/19 10.54 43847 09/10/19

9546373 Office Supplies 08/16/19 10.54 43847 09/10/19

9546373 Office Supplies 08/16/19 7.04 43847 09/10/19

9546373 Office Supplies 08/16/19 1.03 43847 09/10/19

9827209 Ofice Supplies 08/28/19 156.28 43928 09/23/19

9827209 Office Supplies 08/28/19 31.05 43928 09/23/19

9827209 Office Supplies 08/28/19 62.62 43928 09/23/19

9827209 Office Supplies 08/28/19 93.67 43928 09/23/19

9827209 Office Supplies 08/28/19 93.67 43928 09/23/19

9827209 Office Supplies 08/28/19 62.62 43928 09/23/19

9827209 Office Supplies 08/28/19 9.16 43928 09/23/19

9827334 Ofice Supplies 08/28/19 17.50 43847 09/10/19

9827334 Office Supplies 08/28/19 3.48 43847 09/10/19

9827334 Office Supplies 08/28/19 7.01 43847 09/10/19

9827334 Office Supplies 08/28/19 10.49 43847 09/10/19

9827334 Office Supplies 08/28/19 10.49 43847 09/10/19

9827334 Office Supplies 08/28/19 7.01 43847 09/10/19

9827334 Office Supplies 08/28/19 1.01 43847 09/10/19

9836463 Ofice Supplies 08/28/19 10.58 43928 09/23/19

9836463 Office Supplies 08/28/19 2.08 43928 09/23/19

9836463 Office Supplies 08/28/19 4.20 43928 09/23/19

9836463 Office Supplies 08/28/19 6.28 43928 09/23/19

9836463 Office Supplies 08/28/19 6.28 43928 09/23/19

9836463 Office Supplies 08/28/19 4.20 43928 09/23/19

9836463 Office Supplies 08/28/19 .61 43928 09/23/19

9921858 Ofice Supplies 08/28/19 7.98 43928 09/23/19

9921858 Office Supplies 08/28/19 1.59 43928 09/23/19

9921858 Office Supplies 08/28/19 3.20 43928 09/23/19

9921858 Office Supplies 08/28/19 4.78 43928 09/23/19

9921858 Office Supplies 08/28/19 4.78 43928 09/23/19

9921858 Office Supplies 08/28/19 3.20 43928 09/23/19

9921858 Office Supplies 08/28/19 .46 43928 09/23/19

9989591 Ofice Supplies 09/05/19 45.88 43928 09/23/19

9989591 Office Supplies 09/05/19 9.12 43928 09/23/19

9989591 Office Supplies 09/05/19 18.38 43928 09/23/19

9989591 Office Supplies 09/05/19 27.50 43928 09/23/19

9989591 Office Supplies 09/05/19 27.50 43928 09/23/19

9989591 Office Supplies 09/05/19 18.38 43928 09/23/19

9989591 Office Supplies 09/05/19 2.68 43928 09/23/19

          Total 1818: 1,257.52

1846

1846 RDO Equipment Co. P76988 John Deere Mower Parts 08/14/19 9.71 43848 09/10/19

          Total 1846: 9.71

1849

1849 Recorded Books, LLC 76502262 Books on Tape for Library 08/21/19 157.49 43849 09/10/19
17



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     15

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 1849: 157.49

1912

1912 Ross Machine & Steel Sales, Inc I51244 Nugent Bathroom 09/11/19 79.65 43929 09/23/19

          Total 1912: 79.65

1940

1940 SANDOVAL, NANCI NRPA2019 NRPA Baltimore 09/06/19 319.50 43852 09/10/19

OAMR2019 OAMR Conference 09/06/19 213.50 43852 09/10/19

REIMBSEPT OAMR Donations 09/19/19 52.86 43930 09/23/19

          Total 1940: 585.86

1943

1943 Sanitary Disposal, Inc. 561360 Slam Dunk the Junk 09/12/19 1,213.71 43931 09/23/19

AUG19 Refuse Collection 08/31/19 53,917.06 43853 09/10/19

AUG19 Marina Refuse 08/31/19 738.35 43853 09/10/19

JULY19 Refuse Collection 07/31/19 61,872.76 43853 09/10/19

JULY19 Marina Refuse 07/31/19 738.35 43853 09/10/19

          Total 1943: 118,480.23

1944

1944 Sanitary Disposal, Transfer St JULY19 WWTP Grit 08/28/19 798.44 43854 09/10/19

          Total 1944: 798.44

1981

1981 SEITZ, BRANDON TRAVELREI Training in Salem 09/17/19 449.97 43932 09/23/19

          Total 1981: 449.97

2000

2000 Shelco Electric Inc. 65617 Bud Draper soft start  
control module  
replacement

08/21/19 3,002.42 43857 09/10/19

65667 Bud Draper soft start  
programming

08/29/19 90.00 43857 09/10/19

65674 Wastewater lift station  
repairs

08/30/19 360.00 43857 09/10/19

          Total 2000: 3,452.42

2021

2021 Simplot Grower Solutions 757114769 Agri Star Gly Star,  
Roundup Power Max

08/20/19 371.50 43858 09/10/19

757114829 Summer Green Blend 08/21/19 124.50 43858 09/10/19

          Total 2021: 496.00

2025

2025 SIMTEK 1496 Sewer Pump Repairs 08/29/19 493.60 43859 09/10/19 18



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     16

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

1507 Service Call-Intertie Well 09/09/19 493.60 43934 09/23/19

          Total 2025: 987.20

2038

2038 SMARSH, INC. INV0054226 MONTHLY FEE 08/31/19 129.00 43861 09/10/19

          Total 2038: 129.00

2041

2041 SME Solutions, LLC 283907 Ecology Inspection 08/20/19 363.40 43862 09/10/19

          Total 2041: 363.40

2059

2059 Smitty's Ace Hardware 609629 Supplies 08/01/19 172.91 43863 09/10/19

609891 Supplies 08/05/19 37.31 43863 09/10/19

610073 water dept supplies 08/07/19 80.30 43863 09/10/19

610181 graffiti removal 08/08/19 66.18 43863 09/10/19

610249 Supplies-parks 08/09/19 51.11 43863 09/10/19

610277 measuring wheel 08/09/19 69.99 43863 09/10/19

610648 paint supplies 08/15/19 45.93 43863 09/10/19

610861 Cleaning supplies 08/19/19 28.53 43863 09/10/19

611060 Edgeguard spreader 08/21/19 64.99 43863 09/10/19

611061 Autocut 25-2 08/21/19 49.98 43863 09/10/19

611163 Supplies 08/22/19 67.93 43863 09/10/19

611214 Marking Paint 08/23/19 11.98 43863 09/10/19

611249 Wasp & Hornet Spray 08/23/19 11.97 43863 09/10/19

611475 Supplies 08/27/19 73.47 43863 09/10/19

          Total 2059: 832.58

2076

2076 Specks Printing 7547 Printed Forms and  
Supplies

08/27/19 36.75 43864 09/10/19

7547 Printed Forms and  
Supplies

08/27/19 7.35 43864 09/10/19

7547 Printed Forms and  
Supplies

08/27/19 14.70 43864 09/10/19

7547 Printed Forms and  
Supplies

08/27/19 2.10 43864 09/10/19

7547 Printed Forms and  
Supplies

08/27/19 22.05 43864 09/10/19

7547 Printed Forms and  
Supplies

08/27/19 22.05 43864 09/10/19

7554 Business Cards - Foutz 09/03/19 65.00 43864 09/10/19

          Total 2076: 170.00

2094

2094 State of Oregon SANDOVAL2 Notary Renewal - Sandoval 08/30/19 40.00 43865 09/10/19

          Total 2094: 40.00

19



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     17

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

2138

2138 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 3142AUGUS Library Books 08/23/19 316.64 43866 09/10/19

3142AUGUS Maxtek 7mm slim Black 08/23/19 26.99 43866 09/10/19

3142SEPT20 Program Supplies 09/20/19 242.47 43935 09/23/19

          Total 2138: 586.10

2141

2141 Table Rock Analytical Lab T000626 Coliform drinking water  
tests

08/25/19 240.00 43936 09/23/19

          Total 2141: 240.00

2148

2148 Talos Engineering, Inc. 1373 Cellular Texting System 08/30/19 60.00 43937 09/23/19

          Total 2148: 60.00

2184

2184 The Penworthy Company 0554725-IN Library Books 08/15/19 100.99 43867 09/10/19

          Total 2184: 100.99

2185

2185 The Police and Sheriffs Press 124291 Holoview Secure ID Cards 08/20/19 17.55 43868 09/10/19

124309 Holoview Secure ID Cards 08/19/19 17.55 43868 09/10/19

124334 Holoview Secure ID Cards 08/20/19 17.55 43868 09/10/19

124558 Holoview Secure ID Cards 08/27/19 17.55 43868 09/10/19

          Total 2185: 70.20

2214

2214 Tom Denchel Ford Country 50073231 Blue F205 #21 08/21/19 16.66 43870 09/10/19

          Total 2214: 16.66

2217

2217 Tonkon Torp, LLP 1589104 SIP Agreement with  
Umatilla County

08/20/19 2,900.00 43871 09/10/19

          Total 2217: 2,900.00

2227

2227 Traffic Safety Supply Co. INV017486 kiwanis pk basketball 08/15/19 1,447.46 43873 09/10/19

INV018061 Handicap Signs 08/29/19 596.18 43940 09/23/19

INV018490 No Parking 09/11/19 50.17 43940 09/23/19

          Total 2227: 2,093.81

2273

2273 Umatilla County Finance Dept AUG2019 County Court Assessment 08/31/19 2,343.87 43874 09/10/19

20



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     18

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 2273: 2,343.87

2279

2279 UMATILLA COUNTY SPECIAL  AUGUST162 THERMAL RECIPT  
PAPER

08/16/19 19.60 43875 09/10/19

          Total 2279: 19.60

2281

2281 Umatilla Elect. Coop. Assoc. 0004SEPT19 Lights for Waterfall 08/20/19 32.66 43876 09/10/19

7800SEPT Electric 09/01/19 35.02 43942 09/23/19

7800SEPT Electric 09/01/19 80.50 43942 09/23/19

7800SEPT19 5 HP Sewer Pump 08/20/19 40.00 43876 09/10/19

7800SEPT19 Street Lights 08/20/19 24.45 43876 09/10/19

          Total 2281: 212.63

2293

2293 Unifirst Corporation 1430246278 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

07/26/19 35.70 43878 09/10/19

1430246278 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

07/26/19 55.31 43878 09/10/19

1430246278 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

07/26/19 55.32 43878 09/10/19

1430247296 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

08/09/19 48.21 43878 09/10/19

1430247296 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

08/09/19 74.69 43878 09/10/19

1430247296 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

08/09/19 74.70 43878 09/10/19

1430247811 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

08/16/19 39.06 43878 09/10/19

1430247811 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

08/16/19 60.51 43878 09/10/19

1430247811 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

08/16/19 60.51 43878 09/10/19

1430248316 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

08/23/19 39.06 43878 09/10/19

1430248316 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

08/23/19 60.51 43878 09/10/19

1430248316 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

08/23/19 60.51 43878 09/10/19

1430248826 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

08/30/19 39.06 43878 09/10/19

1430248826 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

08/30/19 60.51 43878 09/10/19

1430248826 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

08/30/19 60.51 43878 09/10/19

1430249329 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

09/06/19 81.49 43878 09/10/19

1430249329 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

09/06/19 126.24 43878 09/10/19

1430249329 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

09/06/19 126.25 43878 09/10/19

21



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     19

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 2293: 1,158.15

2299

2299 UNITED RENTALS INC 172573184-0 Equipment Rental 08/16/19 761.28 43879 09/10/19

173418180-0 Equipment Rental-Roller  
for Potholes

09/05/19 206.96 43944 09/23/19

          Total 2299: 968.24

2307

2307 UPS 84WV8339 Fee on Postage for PD 08/17/19 1.13 43880 09/10/19

          Total 2307: 1.13

2311

2311 US Bank 1455349 Debt Service Payment 08/13/19 245,000.00 43945 09/23/19

1455349 Debt Service Payment 08/13/19 12,600.00 43945 09/23/19

          Total 2311: 257,600.00

2314

2314 USA Bluebook Inc. 005110 Public Works Equip 09/10/19 859.21 43946 09/23/19

995405 Public Works Equip 08/29/19 520.20 43946 09/23/19

999253 Public Works Equip 09/04/19 1,054.61 43946 09/23/19

          Total 2314: 2,434.02

2337

2337 Verizon Wireless 9836187799 Cell Phone Administrator 08/15/19 5.00- 43947 09/23/19

9837266620 Police Department Cell  
Phones

09/02/19 1,472.96 43947 09/23/19

9837266620 Public Works Phones 09/02/19 133.35 43947 09/23/19

9837266620 Public Works Phones 09/02/19 133.35 43947 09/23/19

          Total 2337: 1,734.66

2361

2361 Walmart Community 5525AUGUS Planning Supplies 08/16/19 20.34 43882 09/10/19

5525AUGUS Rec Program 08/16/19 4.22 43882 09/10/19

5525AUGUS Family Fun Day 08/16/19 691.29 43882 09/10/19

5525AUGUS misc supplies 08/16/19 9.78 43882 09/10/19

5525AUGUS Parks and Rec Program 08/16/19 8.23 43882 09/10/19

5525AUGUS Port of Entry Lunch 08/16/19 70.06 43882 09/10/19

          Total 2361: 803.92

2374

2374 Watch Guard Video 4REINV0009 Police Dept In Car Camera 08/27/19 5,370.00 43948 09/23/19

4REINV0009 acct credit 08/27/19 294.00- 43948 09/23/19

          Total 2374: 5,076.00

22



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     20

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

2402

2402 Western Systems  27803 Sewer Equipment  
Maintenance

08/30/19 476.59 43883 09/10/19

          Total 2402: 476.59

2421

2421 Wildcat Electric, LLC 4728 Trouble shoot and replace  
ballast

08/22/19 397.24 43884 09/10/19

          Total 2421: 397.24

2541

2541 FCS Group 3034-219081 SDC/Rate Study 08/23/19 2,432.50 43805 09/10/19

          Total 2541: 2,432.50

2557

2557 Hermiston Ranch & Home I480033623 Clothing Allowance -  
Lohman

08/17/19 311.94 43813 09/10/19

I480033966 Clothing Allowance - Dyer 08/18/19 299.93 43813 09/10/19

          Total 2557: 611.87

2564

2564 Rose Hart Pest Control 24553 B & E & H Dock Spider  
Control

08/23/19 450.00 43851 09/10/19

          Total 2564: 450.00

2574

2574 The Links 1.036348 Overpaid Business License  
Fee

07/30/19 60.00 Multiple Multiple

          Total 2574: 60.00

2589

2589 Huffman, Chris 011569 Change Order for material  
change

08/29/19 1,000.00 43819 09/10/19

          Total 2589: 1,000.00

2592

2592 Johnson Economics 2975 Community Development  
Study

08/30/19 8,649.00 43826 09/10/19

          Total 2592: 8,649.00

2595

2595 Johnson, Steve & Jacque CKREQAUG Reimburse late fee 08/21/19 20.00 43827 09/10/19

          Total 2595: 20.00

23



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     21

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

2596

2596 Secured Property MGMT 204WENATC Final Billing-204  
Wenatchee St.

08/27/19 122.09 43856 09/10/19

          Total 2596: 122.09

2597

2597 Hall, Dennis CKREQAUG Slip Release-Moorage  
Refund

08/28/19 125.87 43811 09/10/19

          Total 2597: 125.87

2598

2598 Blackhurst, Travis 415WALLAW Final Billing 09/06/19 97.30 43791 09/10/19

          Total 2598: 97.30

2599

2599 Timken Motor & Crane Services  47970 WWTP Bearing  
Replacement on Pump

08/27/19 1,570.00 43869 09/10/19

          Total 2599: 1,570.00

2600

2600 Schmeits, Alan 79140002 Utility Refund - 164 Rio  
Senda St

08/29/19 195.99 43855 09/10/19

          Total 2600: 195.99

2601

2601 Hottman, Gavin 94050006 Utility Refund 2455 Curlew 09/01/19 40.00 43817 09/10/19

          Total 2601: 40.00

2602

2602 Howland, Matt 79128002 Utility Refund 192 Rio  
Senda

09/01/19 91.53 43818 09/10/19

          Total 2602: 91.53

2603

2603 Torres, Sarahi 79200095 Utility Refund 620  
Chenowith Ave

09/01/19 160.16 43872 09/10/19

          Total 2603: 160.16

2604

2604 Umatilla High School VIKINGCHA Viking Champions  
Membership 2019-20

09/01/19 1,000.00 43877 09/10/19

YEARBOOK Yearbook Advertisement 05/21/19 225.00 43943 09/23/19

          Total 2604: 1,225.00

24



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     22

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

2605

2605 Veliz, Pete E3 Moorage Refund - Slip  
Released

09/04/19 85.00 43881 09/10/19

          Total 2605: 85.00

2606

2606 Chavez, Josy LOC2019 LOC Conference Per  
Diem/Mileage

09/09/19 462.90 43796 09/10/19

          Total 2606: 462.90

2607

2607 Garcia, Jose 182310 Court Overpayment 08/31/19 50.00 43807 09/10/19

          Total 2607: 50.00

2608

2608 Bender, Tolga 190593 Court Overpayment 08/31/19 5.00 43790 09/10/19

          Total 2608: 5.00

2609

2609 Johnson, Timothy 190774 Court Overpayment 08/31/19 15.00 43828 09/10/19

          Total 2609: 15.00

2610

2610 Singh, Harminder 191148 Court Overpayment 08/31/19 13.13 43860 09/10/19

          Total 2610: 13.13

2611

2611 Rosales, Pablo 191603 Restitution 08/31/19 10.00 43850 09/10/19

          Total 2611: 10.00

2612

2612 Hermiston Transportation 2022 Taxi Ticket Redemption 09/07/19 187.00 43814 09/10/19

          Total 2612: 187.00

2613

2613 Thacker, Michael CKREQSEP Slip Released-Moorage  
Refund

09/13/19 7.98 43938 09/23/19

          Total 2613: 7.98

2614

2614 Carlile, Wanda 143SONEST Final Billing 09/16/19 58.38 43889 09/23/19

          Total 2614: 58.38

25



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     23

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

2615

2615 Shilhanek, Carol REIMBCK20 Tuition Reimbursement 09/16/19 219.00 43933 09/23/19

TRAVELREI Travel Reimbursement-
Caselle Conference

09/20/19 85.64 43933 09/23/19

TRAVELREI Travel Reimbursement-
Caselle Conference

09/20/19 99.91 43933 09/23/19

TRAVELREI Travel Reimbursement-
Caselle Conference

09/20/19 99.91 43933 09/23/19

          Total 2615: 504.46

2616

2616 Weatherell, Benjamin 6208ST2019 Utility Refund 09/18/19 4.02 43949 09/23/19

          Total 2616: 4.02

2617

2617 George, Anthony and Constance UTILITYREF UTILITY REFUND 09/19/19 119.15 43903 09/23/19

          Total 2617: 119.15

2618

2618 J.B. Brick Company 100 Legos 09/05/19 100.00 43913 09/23/19

          Total 2618: 100.00

2619

2619 Kennedy, Thalia TRAVELREI Caselle Training 09/20/19 267.30 43914 09/23/19

          Total 2619: 267.30

2620

2620 Funderburk, Corinne TRAVELREI Travel Reimbursement-
League of Oregon Cities

09/20/19 400.74 43902 09/23/19

          Total 2620: 400.74

2621

2621 Nelson, Cody REFUNDSE Moorage Refund 09/20/19 160.00 43921 09/23/19

          Total 2621: 160.00

2622

2622 Foutz, Jacob TRAVELREI Oregon Planning  
Procedures Travel  
Reimbursment

09/23/19 95.70 43901 09/23/19

          Total 2622: 95.70

2623

2623 Traner, Robert 204WENATC Utility Reimbursement 09/23/19 26.78 43941 09/23/19

          Total 2623: 26.78

26



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     24

Check issue dates: 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 Sep 23, 2019  03:59PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Grand Totals:  1,109,489.25

Report Criteria:

Detail report type printed

27



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
Resolution No. 10-2020 - A Resolution
Authorizing the Mayor and City Manager to Sign
Amendment No. 3 to Intergovernmental
Agreement No. 28480 Between the City of
Umatilla and the Oregon Department of
Transportation. 

Meeting Date:
2019-10-01

 
Department:
Finance &
Administrative Services

Director:
Melissa Ince

Contact Person:
Melissa Ince

Phone Number:
541-922-3226x104

 
Cost of Proposal:
$662,079

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):

Amount Budgeted:
$774,350

 
Reviewed by Finance Department: Previously Presented:

7/13/12, 9/17/19
 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
RES 10-2020.docx
RES 10-2020 28480 Yerxa Amend 03. rev 08 15 19.doc

Summary Statement:
The City of Umatilla entered into an intergovernmental agreement with the Oregon Department of
Transportation (ODOT) in 2012 for the completion of the 6th Street Project. This Amendment
increases the overall project cost from $5,980,094 to $6,837,151. 
Suggested Action: Motion for approval of Resolution No. 10-2020

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 1: Promote a Vibrant and Growing Community by Investing in and Support of Quality of Life
Improvements.

28

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/435549/RES_10-2020.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/435535/RES_10-2020_28480_Yerxa_Amend_03._rev_08_15_19.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 10-2020

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER TO SIGN 
AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 28480 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF UMATILLA AND THE OREGON DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION 

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla entered into an intergovernmental agreement with the Oregon 
Department of Transportation on July 13, 2012 and signed Amendment No. 2 on March 5, 2019; 
and

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 3 to the Intergovernmental Agreement No. 28480 is intended to 
increase overall project funding.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UMATILLA CITY COUNCIL:

1. The Mayor and City Manager are authorized to sign Amendment No. 3 to 
Intergovernmental Agreement No. 28480 on behalf of the City of Umatilla.

2. The Mayor and City Manager are authorized to sign future amendments to this agreement 
so long as they do not increase the City’s overall financial contribution to the project. 

3. This authorization is ratified to September 18, 2019. 

PASSED by the Council and SIGNED by the Mayor this 1st day of October, 2019.

____________________________________
Mary Dedrick, Mayor

ATTEST:

____________________________________
Nanci Sandoval, City Recorder

29



Misc. Contracts and Agreements
No. 28480

Key # 18113

AMENDMENT NUMBER 03
LOCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT

FLEXIBLE FUNDS PROGRAM 2011
6th St: Yerxa Ave- Umatilla Bridge (Umatilla)

This is Amendment No. 03 to the Agreement between the State of Oregon, acting by 
and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as “State,” and 
City of Umatilla, acting by and through its elected officials, hereinafter referred to as 
“Agency,” entered into on July 13, 2012, and Amendment 01, May 26, 2017 and 
Amendment 02 on March 27, 2019.

It has now been determined by State and Agency that the Agreement referenced above
shall be amended to increase funding.

1. Effective Date.  This Amendment shall become effective on the date it is fully 
executed and approved as required by applicable law.

2. Amendment to Agreement. 

a. Terms of Agreement, Paragraph 2, Page 2, which reads:

2. The Project will be conducted as a part of the Federal-Aid Surface 
Transportation Program (STP) and the Transportation Alternatives 
Program (TAP) under Title 23, United States Code. The total Project
cost is estimated at $5,980,094, which is subject to change. The federal 
amount is $4,399,745.85. State funds are limited ti $934,012.00.  
Agency shall be responsible for any Project costs over the State and 
Federal funding.

Shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

2. The total Project cost is estimated at $6,837,151.27, which is subject to 
change. The federal amount is $5,753,550.74. State funds are limited to
$344,616.08.  Agency shall be responsible for any Project costs over the 
State and Federal funding.

3. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in two or more counterparts (by 
facsimile or otherwise) each of which is an original and all of which when taken 
together are deemed one agreement binding on all Parties, notwithstanding that all 
Parties are not signatories to the same counterpart.

4. Original Agreement. Except as expressly amended above, all other terms and 
conditions of the original Agreement are still in full force and effect.  Agency certifies 
that the representations, warranties and certifications in the original Agreement are 
true and correct as of the effective date of this Amendment and with the same effect 
as though made at the time of this Amendment.

30



Agency/State
Agreement No. 28480-03

2

THE PARTIES, by execution of this Agreement, hereby acknowledge that their signing 
representatives have read this Agreement, understand it, and agree to be bound by its 
terms and conditions.

This Project is in the 2015-2018 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program, (Key 
#18113) that was adopted by the Oregon Transportation Commission on December 18, 
2014 (or subsequently approved by amendment to the STIP). 

31



Agency/State
Agreement No. 28480-03

3

CITY OF UMATILLA, by and through its 
elected officials

By _____________________________
Mayor (or other assigned designee)

Date ___________________________

By _____________________________
City Manager (or other assigned 
designee)

Date ___________________________

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL 
SUFFICIENCY
(If required in Agency process)

By _____________________________
Agency Counsel

Date ___________________________

Agency Contact:
Dave Stockdale, City Manager
City of Umatilla
PO Box 130
Umatilla, OR 97882
(541) 922-3226
david@umatilla-city

State Contact:
Mike Barry, Local Agency Liaison
Oregon Department of Transportation
3012 Island Avenue
La Grande, Oregon 97850
(541) 963-1353
Michael.p.barry@odot.state.or.us

STATE OF OREGON, by and through
its Department of Transportation

By ____________________________
Director

Date _________________________

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED

By ____________________________
Freight Planning Manager

Date __________________________

By ____________________________
Active Transportation Section Manager

Date___________________________

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL 
SUFFICIENCY

By____________________________
Assistant Attorney General 

Date:__________________________

32



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
August Court Report 

Meeting Date:
2019-10-01

 
Department:
Finance &
Administrative Services

Director:
Melissa Ince

Contact Person:
Theresa Krogh

Phone Number:
(541) 922-3226

 
Cost of Proposal:
NA

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):

Amount Budgeted:
NA

 
Reviewed by Finance Department: Previously Presented:

NA
 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
Court Report.pdf

Summary Statement:
Motion to approve. 

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 4: Increase Public Involvement, Create a Culture of Transparency with the Public, and Enhance
Cultural Diversity.

33

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/442661/Court_Report.pdf


34



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
August 6, 2019 Minutes

Meeting Date:
2019-10-01

 
Department:
City Administration

Director:
David Stockdale

Contact Person:
Nanci Sandoval

Phone Number:
541-922-3226x105

 
Cost of Proposal:
NA

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):

Amount Budgeted:
NA

 
Reviewed by Finance Department: Previously Presented:

NA
 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
CM 08-06-2019.docx

Summary Statement:
Approve

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 5 : Perform at the Highest Levels of Operational Excellence

35

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/442673/CM_08-06-2019.pdf


CITY OF UMATILLA
COUNCIL MEETING

August 06, 2019

1) MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
2) ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mary Dedrick, Leslie Smith, Ashley Wheeler, Roak TenEyck
ABSENT: Michael Roxbury and Corinne Funderburk (both excused)

3) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Leslie Smith moved to approve agenda. Ashley Wheeler seconded the motion. Voted: 4 -
0. Motion carried.

5) CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
Manager Stockdale gave an update on the pedestrian bridge on the Umatilla River. It had 
officially collapsed and everything running on it was disconnected. City staff was 
working with OEM, FEMA, and the State to try to get debris out of the river by 
September. He would continue to keep Council updated on this issue.

Manager Stockdale met with the Port Commissioners in an attempt to strengthen 
partnerships. They are looking forward to working together and partner on future 
projects.

Trick-or-Treat on Sixth Street will be happening on October 25. The City has a voting 
option for themes on the website.

Family Funday will be occurring on August 16 at 3 p.m. followed by a showing of 
Dumbo.

LOC will be in September 25th - 27th. 3 councilors were confirmed to attend.

6) PUBLIC COMMENT
Judy Simmons - There would be a showing of meteorites at the Library sponsored by the 
Museum. The Econolodge donated one free night for the presenter to stay in town. 
Friday, August 16, 2019 the Museum would be hosting a wine & cheese event.

Kelly Nobles - Thanked the Council for allowing public comment on the agenda. It was 
an opportunity for citizens to connect with Council.

7) CONSENT AGENDA

36



City Council
August 06, 2019

7.1 Paid Invoices
7.2 Court Report - June
7.3 Court Report - July
7.4 July 2, 2019 Minutes
7.5 July 16, 2019 Minutes

Ashley Wheeler moved to approve Consent agenda items 7.1 July Paid Invoices, 7.2 June 
Court Report, 7.3 July Court Report, 7.4 July 2, 2019 Minutes and 7.5 July 16, 2016 
Minutes. Leslie Smith seconded the motion. Voted: 4 - 0. Motion carried.

8) NEW BUSINESS
8.1 Motion to direct City Manager Stockdale to negotiate and procure an option to 

purchase real property.
Roak TenEyck moved to approve to direct City Manager Stockdale to negotiate and 
procure an option to purchase real property. Ashley Wheeler seconded the motion. Voted: 
4 - 0. Motion carried.

8.2 Motion to direct City Manager Stockdale to negotiate the purchase of real 
property.

Leslie Smith moved to approve to direct City Manager Stockdale to negotiate the 
purchase of real property. Ashley Wheeler seconded the motion. Voted: 4 - 0. Motion 
carried.

8.3 Planning Commission Resignation & Declare a Vacancy
Roak TenEyck moved to approve the resignation from Craig Simson and declare a 
vacancy. Applications were due August 15 by noon. Leslie Smith seconded the motion. 
Voted: 4 - 0. Motion carried.

9) PUBLIC COMMENT
Sam Nobles - Shared a story about the Great Daylight Fireball meteor that he witnessed 
on August 10, 1972. He tied it in with the event the Museum was helping the Library 
with putting together.

10) MAYOR'S MESSAGE
Mayor Dedrick thanked everyone for coming. She thanked staff for all their hard work. 
Tara from CTUIR had contacted her and she was hoping to schedule a meeting.

11) COUNCIL INFORMATION & DISCUSSION
Councilor TenEyck thanked Craig Simson for his dedication to the Planning 
Commission.

12) ADJOURN
Leslie Smith moved to adjourn.  Ashley Wheeler seconded the motion. Voted: 4 -
0. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m. 

37



City Council
August 06, 2019

___________________________________
Mary Dedrick, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________________
Nanci Sandoval, City Recorder

38



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
August 20, 2019 Minutes

Meeting Date:
2019-10-01

 
Department:
City Administration

Director:
David Stockdale

Contact Person:
Nanci Sandoval

Phone Number:
5419223226x105

 
Cost of Proposal:
NA

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):

Amount Budgeted:
NA

 
Reviewed by Finance Department: Previously Presented:

NA
 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
CM 08-20-2019.docx

Summary Statement:
Approve

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 5 : Perform at the Highest Levels of Operational Excellence

39

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/442674/CM_08-20-2019.pdf


CITY OF UMATILLA
COUNCIL MEETING

August 20, 2019

1) MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
Mayor Dedrick called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2) ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mary Dedrick Corinne Funderburk, Michael Roxbury (arrived at 6:21 p.m.), Ashley 
Wheeler, Josy Chavez, and Roak TenEyck
ABSENT: Leslie Smith (excused). 

3) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4) CITY MANAGER REPORT

4.a Finance Department Quarterly Report - 4th Quarter 2018-19
Finance & Administrative Services Director Ince gave a brief overview of her 
quarterly report.

4.b Community Development Department Quarterly Report 4th Qtr FY 18-19
Community Development Director Mabbott went over her quarterly report with 
Council.

4.c Public Works Quarterly Report
Public Works Director Coleman stated the crew was working on patching 
potholes and would continue to work on those until the colder weather hits. Their 
main focus was trying to patch up the areas around the schools. He expressed his 
concern about getting the bridge debris out of the river by September. They were 
working on a game plan, but it would be a long process. The IWW was getting 
installed and they were in full swing with flaggers constantly slowing traffic 
down. He was also working on updating the WWTP system.

4.d Library Presentation
The Library gave a presentation to G & J Dairy Freeze for their continuous 
support of over 15 years to the Summer Reading Program.

5) NEW BUSINESS
5.a Resolution No. 07-2020 - A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign 

Amendment No. 01 for Fund Exchange Agreement No. 33539 with the State of 
Oregon by and through Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) to 
Exchange Federal Funds for State Funds

Ashley Wheeler moved to approve Resolution No. 07-2020 - A Resolution Authorizing 
the Mayor to Sign Amendment No. 01 for Fund Exchange Agreement No. 33539 with the 

40



City Council
August 20, 2019

State of Oregon by and through Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) to 
Exchange Federal Funds for State Funds. Corinne Funderburk seconded the motion. Voted: 
5 - 0. Motion carried.

5.b Resolution No. 08-2020 – A Resolution to Assume Jurisdiction from Umatilla 
County Over Union Street, A Local Access Road, and Direct the City Manager to 
Pursue Annexation of Union Street Into City Limits of the City of Umatilla. 

Roak TenEyck moved to approve A Resolution to Assume Jurisdiction from Umatilla 
County Over Union Street, A Local Access Road, and Direct the City Manager to Pursue 
Annexation of Union Street Into City Limits of the City of Umatilla. Ashley Wheeler 
seconded the motion. Voted: 5 - 0. Motion carried.

5.c Planning Commission Appointment
Roak TenEyck moved to approve Mayor Dedrick recommendation to appoint Keith 
Morgan to the Planning Commission. Corinne Funderburk seconded the motion. Voted: 5 
- 0. Motion carried.

6) DISCUSSION ITEMS
6.a Goal 9 Economic Development and Employment Lands Update

This item would be discussed at the Joint Workshop with the Planning 
Commission.

6.b Fireworks Ordinance
Manager Stockdale explained to Council that approval of this ordinance would 
give our officers the discretion to either site individuals to civil court or criminal 
court. She was looking for consensus from Council to add it to the next meeting.

7) ADJOURN
Roak TenEyck moved to adjourn Meeting at 6:47 p.m. Ashley Wheeler seconded the 
motion. Voted: 5 - 0. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 

___________________________________
Mary Dedrick, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________________
Nanci Sandoval, City Recorder

41



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
Library Board

Meeting Date:
2019-10-01

 
Department:
City Administration

Director: Contact Person: Phone Number:

 
Cost of Proposal: Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
Amount Budgeted:

 
Reviewed by Finance Department: Previously Presented:

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:

Summary Statement:
Accept resignation and declare a vacancy

 
Consistent with Council Goals:

42



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
A Resolution to Accept a Local Government
Grant from the Oregon Parks and Recreation
Department for the City of Umatilla's Master Park
Plan and Delegate Authority to the City Manager
to Sign the Agreement and Any Future
Amendments.

Meeting Date:
2019-10-01

 
Department:
Community
Development

Director:
Tamra Mabbott

Contact Person:
Esmeralda Horn

Phone Number:
5419223226x108

 
Cost of Proposal:
$65,000 ($39,000 Grant + $26,000 Match)

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):

Amount Budgeted:
$65,000

 
Reviewed by Finance Department: Previously Presented:

04/02/2019
 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
Resolution to Accept OPRD Grant for Parks Master Plan.docx
Master Park Plan.pdf

Summary Statement:
Motion to approve as presented.

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 1: Promote a Vibrant and Growing Community by Investing in and Support of Quality of Life
Improvements.

43

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/444098/Resolution_to_Accept_OPRD_Grant_for_Parks_Master_Plan.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/444116/Master_Park_Plan.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. ___

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT A LOCAL GOVERNMENT GRANT FROM THE 
OREGON PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR THE CITY OF 
UMATILLA’S MASTER PARK PLAN AND DELEGATE AUTHORITY TO THE CITY 
MANAGER TO SIGN THE AGREEMENT AND ANY FUTURE AMENDMENTS.

WHEREAS, the City applied to the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department for the Local Government 
Grant Program to create a Master Park Plan and has received notification of award; and

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla desires to participate in this grant program to the greatest extent possible 
as a means of providing needed park and recreation acquisitions, improvements and enhancements; and

WHEREAS, City Council and staff have identified a master park plan as a high priority for the City of 
Umatilla; and

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla has available local matching funds or the equivalent in labor, materials, 
or services, in the amount of $26,000 to fulfill its share of obligation related to this grant application in 
order to receive $39,000 in grant funds; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UMATILLA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The Umatilla City Council accepts the terms as presented in the Oregon Parks and 
Recreation Department Grant Number LG19-031 from Oregon Parks and 
Recreation Department for development of a Master Park Plan.

Section 2: This Resolution shall be effective following its adoption by the City Council.

Section 3: Agreement signature authority is delegated to the City Manager for this agreement, 
and future amendments, if any.

Passed by the City Council and SIGNED by the Mayor this 1st day of October, 2019

_____________________________________
                   Mary Dedrick, Mayor

ATTEST:
______________________________
   Nanci Sandoval, City Recorder

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
A Resolution to Accept Award of a Local
Government Grant from the Oregon Parks and
Recreation Department for Development of a
Restroom Facility at Kiwanis Park and Delegate
Authority to the City Manager to Sign the
Agreement and Any Future Amendments.

Meeting Date:
2019-10-01

 
Department:
Community
Development

Director:
Tamra Mabbott

Contact Person:
Esmeralda Horn

Phone Number:
5419223226x108

 
Cost of Proposal:
$150,076 ($74,750 Grant + $75,326 Match)

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):

Amount Budgeted:
$150,076

 
Reviewed by Finance Department: Previously Presented:

04/02/2019
 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
Resolution to Accept Development OPRD Grant for Kiwanis Park.docx
Kiwanis Park Accesible Restroom.pdf

Summary Statement:
Motion to approve as presented

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 1: Promote a Vibrant and Growing Community by Investing in and Support of Quality of Life
Improvements.

67

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/444109/Resolution_to_Accept_Development_OPRD_Grant_for_Kiwanis_Park.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/444117/Kiwanis_Park_Accesible_Restroom.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. ____

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT AWARD OF A LOCAL GOVERNMENT GRANT 
FROM THE OREGON PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR 
DEVELOPMENT OF A RESTROOM FACILITY AT KIWANIS PARK AND 
DELEGATE AUTHORITY TO THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN THE AGREEMENT 
AND ANY FUTURE AMENDMENTS.

WHEREAS, the City applied to Oregon Parks and Recreation Department for the Local Government Grant 
Program to construct or install an all-new accessible restroom facility at Kiwanis Park and has received 
notification of award; and

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla desires to participate in this grant program to the greatest extent possible 
as a means of providing needed park and recreation acquisitions, improvements and enhancements; and

WHEREAS, City Council and staff have identified the need for a restroom facility at Kiwanis Park as a 
high priority need in City of Umatilla; and

WHEREAS, the Umatilla High School student survey ranked Kiwanis Park as the highest use and highest 
priority park; and 

WHEREAS, the city seeks to construct or install a restroom facility that is in compliance with American 
with Disabilities Act; and

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla has available local matching funds or the equivalent in labor, materials, 
or services in the amount of $75,326 to fulfill its share of obligation related to this grant application in order 
to receive $74,750 in grant funds; and

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla will provide adequate funding for on-going operations and maintenance 
of this park and recreation facility, including the new restroom facility upon completion; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UMATILLA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The Umatilla City Council accepts the terms as presented in the Oregon Parks and 
Recreation Department Grant Number LG19-026 for development of an ADA 
compliant restroom facility at Kiwanis Park.

Section 2: This Resolution shall be effective following its adoption by the City Council.

Section 3: Agreement signature authority is delegated the City Manager for this agreement, 
and future amendments, if any.

Passed by the City Council and SIGNED by the Mayor this 1st day of October, 2019

_____________________________________
                   Mary Dedrick, Mayor

ATTEST:
______________________________
   Nanci Sandoval, City Recorder 68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
To conduct deliberation with person(s) you have
designated to negotiate real property transaction
ORS 192.600(2)(e)

Meeting Date:
2019-10-01

 
Department:
City Administration

Director:
David Stockdale

Contact Person:
David Stockdale

Phone Number:
(541) 922-3226

 
Cost of Proposal:
NA

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):

Amount Budgeted:
NA

 
Reviewed by Finance Department: Previously Presented:

NA
 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:

Summary Statement:
Discussion

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
N/A

96



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
To conduct deliberation with person(s) you have
designated to negotiate real property transaction
ORS 192.600(2)(e)

Meeting Date:
2019-10-01

 
Department:
City Administration

Director:
David Stockdale

Contact Person:
David Stockdale

Phone Number:
(541) 922-3226

 
Cost of Proposal:
NA

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):

Amount Budgeted:
NA

 
Reviewed by Finance Department: Previously Presented:

NA
 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:

Summary Statement:
Discussion

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
N/A

97


	City Council Agenda
	2020-54- - Cover Page
	2020-12- - September 2019 Paid Invoices.pdf
	2020-52- - Cover Page
	2020-52- - RES 10-2020.docx
	2020-52- - RES 10-2020 28480 Yerxa Amend 03. rev 08 15 19.doc
	2020-60- - Cover Page
	2020-60- - Court Report.pdf
	2020-35- - Cover Page
	2020-35- - CM 08-06-2019.docx
	2020-36- - Cover Page
	2020-36- - CM 08-20-2019.docx
	2020-55- - Cover Page
	2020-62- - Cover Page
	2020-62- - Resolution to Accept OPRD Grant for Parks Master Plan.docx
	2020-62- - Master Park Plan.pdf
	2020-63- - Cover Page
	2020-63- - Resolution to Accept Development OPRD Grant for Kiwanis Park.docx
	2020-63- - Kiwanis Park Accesible Restroom.pdf
	2020-58- - Cover Page
	2020-59- - Cover Page

